VW Agenda ltem No.: 3.

RY PAGE
: AUGUST 7, 2006

OConsent Discussion

Adiscussion rIMEd \td

.

P N
\
8.

1. Building a W§ NI e in LAsdlegas Power Point
presentation

Minutes:
CITY MANAGER DOUG SELBY explamed this meeting is structured around issues relating to
business development, planning, and transportation that cannot be sufficiently addressed on an
annual basis by the City Council. He clarified that this is an informal meeting and is intended as
an opportunity for staff to present information to the Council and to receive direction for possible
action and potential future agenda items for presentation before the City Council.

MAYOR GOODMAN requested a moment of silence for RICKI BARLOW who had
suffered the loss of his mother over the weekend in an automobile accident while his father and
brother remained in critical condition.

DR. SELBY introduced DEPUTY CITY MANAGER STEVEN HOUCHENS to give some
history on these issues. MR. HOUCHENS announced that three departments had presentations
for the Council, starting with SCOTT ADAMS, Director of the Office of Business
Development. MR. ADAMS gave a report on the Citys economic development efforts and then



City of Las Vegan

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF: AUGUST 7, 2006

Agenda Item No.: 3.

entertained a discussion regarding the Citys approach to new economic opportunities. MR.
ADAMS was followed by MARGO WHEELER, Director of Planning and Development
Department, who gave a brief presentay an and suburban linkages, focusing on trails

g asthe~+relecallQ aailities when the I-515 highway is
expanded. JACOB SNQ eefonal Tganspgetati orm Wy, along with JORGE
CEVANTES, Deput eCt bl'ih fSWe ita, J8ort on future transportation
issues, including g t®ns, the possible conti\w CRNay expansion,

etSuapd Baper-sell &d' (g nes for a rapid transit

Q
a

erated the
d the focus for
agkhould be the

#hess parks to attract
of business parks,

available for business developme and potential sites of business parks

including downtown and Cashman Field.

MR. ADAMS explained the current and more proactive approach to business development
which attracts investors and developers to the City. He explained that the challenges to
redevelopment go beyond the traditional approach. Those challenges include higher cost of
development, blighted areas and their negative historical perspectives.

MR. ADAMS explained the Citys future approach is moving towards an integration of both
strategies, proactive and reactive and named the Molasky Corporate Center as a prime example.
He encouraged the exploration of opportunities within the urban core for commercial business
parks, the use of mixed-use developments for commercial development and the creation of
downtown office and market space for specific users.



City of Las Vegan

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF: AUGUST 7, 2006

Agenda Item No.: 3.

MR. ADAMS requested direction for further business development. He pointed out that other
similarly sized cities have large amounts of office space and that their urban cores are primarily
places to do business.

MR. ADAMS suggested ggtice : eoies for the development of key

appropriateness of the construction of ano parking structure downtown, MR. ADAMS
observed that the current parking shortage around the Regional Justice Center was encouraging
law firms to obtain office space in the downtown area as a solution to the parking situation. He
noted the balance between parking supply and demand and its impact on downtown
development.

COUNCILMAN ROSS reiterated the importance of addressing transit issues and

suggested placing future business parks in Northwest Las Vegas. MR. ADAMS explained the
concern is related to the Bureau of Land Management land release process. He pointed out the
City would be in direct competition with the private sector for available land. MR. ADAMS
informed the Council that a team of economists, planners and developers are working together to
project what types of jobs and industries will be in the Valley over the next 20 years as well as
what efforts should be made to diversify. This study will also determine the acreage
requirements for various uses and that information can be used by the Council during



City of Las Vegan

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF: AUGUST 7, 2006

Agenda Item No.: 3.

the planning process.

DEPUTY CITY MANAGER ELIZABETH FRETWELL noted the Citys Federal Plan attempted
to create flexibility in the creatjg D gporthwest and suggested that approach

_ U Qd
for next years Federal pagg#c SHE added thagthe City hag Dgg working for the approval of
srfor r?ati al A sspe BRIt purposes.
COUNCILMANg OQ)ted e e@n X _Mgrket and suggested that

the City acquigpforeniggd in 0 bgtte}{ cdntrol
owledged thHt parking dow

worsening / o — @ ‘
T\,

e fo RO MAN BROWNS hiéidugkitht atiof ke
existin jness parks, he
je produc iAdmal dipvelpppmen

=
-

bs

fating a pigni

In response utiy fregardi e future dgvgh

downtown, DAMS explas egarding neglig

downtown amen¥ge, unexplogad op feagof possible £

COUNCILMAN : t Cgy glteys s%{ plcgPmeal approach to a more
global approach to dow A% v

COUNCILMAN REESE expre T Ol (ol LMAN BROWNS suggestion that

In response to MAYOR GOODMANS question, MR. ADAMS explained the need to diversify
the Citys economy away from gaming and entertainment. MAYOR GOODMAN observed that
the economy was a regional issue. He suggested interlocal agreements with other jurisdictions be
utilized to develop business parks where both jurisdictions could make a profit.

ROMEO BATEA pointed out the development of the Cancer Institute is encouraging non-
traditional development opportunities.

In response to COUNCILMAN WEEKLYS inquiry, MR. ADAMS stated the performing arts
center is crucial to the redevelopment of downtown.



City of Las Vegan

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF: AUGUST 7, 2006

Agenda Item No.: 3.

MS. FRETWELL announced that the City has an opportunity to take advantage of the new
reorganization currently underway.

COUNCILMAN BROWN notg g 11 glopments in downtown are very

e final minutes and
g Las Vegas Wash

ties affected by the I-
ave on the downtown

515 highway expd¥%g
redevelopment effort?

must be heat resistant in order to be s e cncouraged the planting of trees and
landscaping throughout downtown and the City. He commented that the Springs Preserve could
be considered the equivalent to New Yorks Central Park and that developers should consider
developing around it.

In response to COUNCILMAN WOLFSANS inquiry regarding trail markings for the trail
system, MR. PERRIGO explained that while trail markings have been discussed, they had been
cut for funding reasons. He agreed to increase the importance of trail markers in future
discussions, but noted residents assume a level of responsibility whenever they choose to use a
trail.

COUNCILMAN ROSS agreed with MS. WHEELERS statement that enhanced sidewalks are a
key element in attracting businesses and residents to the downtown area.



City of Las Vegan

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF: AUGUST 7, 2006

Agenda Item No.: 3.

In response to COUNCILMAN BROWNS question regarding long term trail system
maintenance, MR. PERRIGO explained several strategies are being explored, including
establishing a regional coalition for trajlmaaiatenance and worklng with the Regional
Transportation Commission cla Mgy trails are eligible for RTC
maintenance funds.

COUNCILMAN
listing of all Ci

expansion and a complete

Vegas Natural History Museum, expla C Xlstlng cultural comdor 1s an
excellent location but expansion would be dlfﬁcult without further redevelopment of the
neighborhood. MAYOR GOODMAN emphasized the appropriateness of investing significant
funds in order to make Las Vegas a world-class city.

Recess taken from 3:06 p.m. to 3:21 p.m.
MAYOR GOODMAN called the meeting back to order.

MR. PORTARO welcomed JORGE CERVANTES, Public Works Department, and JACOB
SNOW from the Regional Transportation Commission to the podium for the next presentation.
MR. CERVANTES listed four topics for discussion and requested input after each items
presentation. The items mentioned were continued support for freeway widening and expansion,
conversion of city street into super arterials, dedicated lands for bus rapid transit, and using



City of Las Vegan

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF: AUGUST 7, 2006

Agenda Item No.: 3.

transportation to improve City neighorhoods' quality of life.

MR. CERVANTES explained that man oadways are at or above capacity and briefly

described several highway expg thin the City. He noted that highway
expansions are an optlon gl dre trafﬁ * Rave negative impacts on
residents living in clgg Ee. . CBRWRNTES proposed super

t ansr[ Oy g traffic congestion.

arterials and dedig S rap

COUNCIL & & (1 . \ dered if it would
travel alog ige i RUIGHR incd M challenges to

such an g res|a s 4 A stated he would
R i en to address

e 4R Plained that any relief
brought by highwaWgyMseni WA od i other solutions be
explored. MAYOR GOQDMA i ¢ needed rather than short
term solutions which disrufggge

COUNCILMAN WOLFSON stated more information was needed before any decisions could
be made regarding freeway widening.

In response to COUNCILMAN BROWNS inquiry, MR. CERVANTES explained that NDOT
was still relocating residents affected by the US 95 widening, but he would request a summation
report from NDOT.

MR. CERVANTES named intersections appropriate for conversion into super arterials and
described the benefits and drawbacks.

COUNCILMAN ROSS expressed his support for a super arterial on Rancho Drive. While he
acknowledged residents would be impacted, he emphasized the need to plan for future growth.



City of Las Vegan

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF: AUGUST 7, 2006

Agenda Item No.: 3.

COUNCILMAN REESE expressed support for using City streets efficiently, but expressed
concern for the residents living along streets where Public Works was proposing to increase
capacity.

COUNCILMAN BRO :
that any future super ggf€rse , ide where it is most needed

N \ i \ v I cated lanes as a way
e“‘ﬁ'm
transportation strategy \Tr QIS titiZns¥ q®allly o

TARKANIAN concurred.

In response to COUNCILWOMAN TARKANIANS inquiry, JACOB SNOW stated that other
cities have had success with alternative transportation and encouraged the Council to be
proactive in increasing capacity.

MAYOR GOODMAN requested that MR. SNOW give a presentation to the Council about Mass
Rapid Transit in other cities and countries.

MR. CERVANTES briefly described methods which could be used to improve City
neighborshoods' quality of life and their benefits and drawbacks, including narrowing residential
streets and improving signal coordination.

COUNCILWOMAN TARKANIAN expressed her appreciation for staff's efforts to improve
traffic signal coordination within her Ward because she observed traffic had considerably



City of Las Vegan

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF: AUGUST 7, 2006

Agenda Item No.: 3.

improved.

COUNCILMAN ROSS expressed surprise at the suggestion of narrowing residential streets and

atcqhat staff would

og bEf he Council to




